
From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 
Attach: 

Guy BRIDGE 

Tuesday, September 9, 2008 1:08PM 

Nicholas J TAYLOR 

Tony BROOKS; Martin NICHOLSON; Paul Lopez; Patricia GOMES; Joseph 
Travaglione 

Milan Cash Deed 
Milan Direct_ 200809 Executed.pdf;Milan 3rd party_ 200809 Executed. pdf 

Please be advised we have today executed the Cash Deed with the above and I 
attach these for information purposes below. 

The deposit is currently held in MILAN International on MMK and I will today 
send copies of these to the Global Head of CO BAM Steven Rubel to ensure the 
underlying cash accounts to which the Deed(s) refer in schedule 1 are made 
operational so we can place in one of these. 

As soon as this is done, hopefully tomorrow, I will look to ensure the deposit 
is placed in a respective account in the name of MILAN Inc so we have a more 
secure position as this DEED has a cross guarantee clause. 

Kind rgds Guy 

Guy BRIDGE 
Director I Global Financial Institutions Group 
Level 19, 8 Canada Square,London,E14 5HQ, 

Phone +44 20 799 12979 
Email guybridge@hsbc.com 

Confidential pursuant to the protective order issued in In re 
Lehman Brothers Holdings Inc., Case No. 08-13555, entered on 
Jul 21, 2009 
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